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From_ David

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 11:18 AM

To: Sageser, Paula C; |Jjilvelisse

Cc Denise
Subject: Re: Many, Many Thanks!

I know we will be lost without you. Many of the things we've accomplished in our web pages and SPS have been directly a
will be missed and thank you for everything!

¢. vavid (JEee-us. cive-c, civp-m
VHA Privacy Compliance Assurance Officer
10P2C

202

Sent by Blackberry.

From: Sageser, Paula C

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 12:46 PM
To: Melissa

cc: Denise;- David

Subject: RE: Many, Many Thanks!

Thanks! You have gone out of your way to make it easy to support your team. I've enjoyed the time as well and how suppc
Wishing you all the best in your future work and plans too.

Paula Sageser (Cooper Thomas) —Webmaster / SharePoint

Ph: 202_( Mountain Time)
From:- Melissa

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 10:39 AM
To: Sageser, Paula C
Cc:

Denise; [ oavid

Subject: Many, Many Thanks!

Paula, We will miss you! You have been so helpful to our office with the technology aspects. Denise and | have enjoyed |
pages under your guidance and expertise. We've learned much from you and have enjoyed the fun camaraderie along the
assist and we've appreciated it. Thank you so much for all you done!

My prayers go with you for this next chapter in your life. Take care.

melissa [JJirria. cres. cirps, cippr
Compliance Specialist

Privacy Compliance Assurance

VHA Information & Access Privacy

VHA Office of Informatics & Analytics

BB Ph #
PCA Intra CA htm



ttributed to your know-how. You

artive you have always been.

earning how to create the web
2way. You're always right there to






